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DATE: November 15, 2006

TO: All Parties of Record M
FROM: Ralph R Jaeger, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel W t\
RE: Docket No. 060636-SU - Application for transfer of majority organizatiokdl control

of Colony Park Utilities, Inc., holder of Certificate No. 137-S in Brevard County
from Fileen Rogow to Michael Abramowitz.

VIA FACSIMILE

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staff, and the parties to this
docket has been scheduled for the following time and place:

10:30 a.m., Tuesday, November 28, 2006
Florida Public Service Commission
Room 154, Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting is to give the parties of the transfer application an overview
of the regulatory process as a regulated entity. Interested persons wishing to participate by
telephone should call (850) 921-6513 or Suncom 291-6513 at the start time for, this meeting.

If you have any questions concerning this meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6234.
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